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ATC Deputy Clerk

From: Simon Billington

Sent: 28 August 2024 15:31

To: ATC Deputy Clerk

Subject: RE: Lamp posts and railings
Hi Ryan,

| suppose there are 3 different aspects to consider namely;

1. Columns (lamp posts etc.) with an electrical supply
2. Sign posts without an electrical supply
3. Visibility railing and bollards

In respect of 1, you would need to speak to Street Lighting street.lighting@conwy.gov.uk to better
understand legislative requirements (I'm pretty sure you need a qualification to work on anything that has
an electric feed direct from the mains).

In regards to 2 & 3, whilst we have no identified funding for these works, we would not be against ATC
undertaking some painting works. There is no specific qualification required however for working on
County assets we would expect sight of RAMS and PL insurance certification (minimum £10m).

Simon.

Simon Billington

Rheolwr Mannau Agored / Open Spaces Manager
Yr Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / Environment, Roads & Facilities
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

X simon.billington1@conwy.gov.uk
&= 01492 575299

2 www.conwy.gov.uk
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From: ATC Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>
Sent: 28 August 2024 15:20

To: Simon Billington <simon.billington1@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: Lamp posts and railings

Good afternoon, Simon

Are CCBC able to repaint lampposts/galvanised steel railings? | understand with budget measures this
might not be something that CCBC could currently provide. If that's the case, would you able to give a steer
on local companies that may be able to undertake such work?

Kind regards

C,lf’\ ,ﬁal



ATC Deputy Clerk

From: Street Lighting

Sent: 29 August 2024 09:20

To: ATC Deputy Clerk

Subject: RE: Repainting of lampposts

Good Morning Ryan,

Thank you for your email and approaching us first before taking on the work. This work should be fine for
the town council to contract out however there are a few points that need to be observed when working
with highway electrical equipment that | have highlighted below. Another issue to be aware of when
painting columns is to make sure that the doors to the inside of the column are not completely painted over,
if they paint over where the door makes contact with the rest of the column the paint work could be
damaged when removing the doors for inspection/fault finding.

Safe Interaction — First Contact

There are a number of factors that can render an electrical installation dangerous on first contact :

¢ Loose line conductor or terminal touching exposed conductive parts
o As aresult of impact damage (RTC) or vandalism
o As aresult of life expired cutout
e Wrong polarity in an existing installation
o Installed incorrectly by 3 party — Initial Verification not carried out
e Wrong polarity on the DNO network (PME/CNE/TNC)
o Reversed polarity — causing linked earthed and bonded exposed conductive parts to become live to
touch
o Loss of neutral conductor — causing linked earthed and bonded exposed conductive parts to act as a
live conductor

Indications of reversed polarity:
o Dry Area around column or structure

o Steaming or heating of area around column
o Boiling noise coming from inside column or structure

Never touch any exposed conductive part (metallic) without first proving it is safe to touch

If you have any other questions please let us know.

Kind Regards,
Alex

Alex Roberts

Swyddog Cynnal a Chadw Goleuadau Stryd/ Street Lighting Maintenance Officer
AFfC - Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / ERF - Environment, Roads and Facilities
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

J  alex.roberts2@conwy.gov.uk

& 01492574649

& www.conwy.gov.uk
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From: ATC Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>
Sent: 28 August 2024 15:36

To: Street Lighting <street.lighting@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: Repainting of lampposts

Good afternoon,

Some of the lamppost columns in Abergele are potentially in need of repainting. If Abergele Town Council
were to engage with contactors to have this work undertaken, could you confirm what requirements would
be needed of those contractors for working on assets with an electrical feed?

Kind regards

Ryan Grimward
Dirprwy Clerc y Dref/Deputy Town Clerk
Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar gam, anfonwch o a info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales
If you have received this email in error, please forward it to info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales

gPeidiwch a printio'r neges yma os nad oes angen - Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need
to
Wi leihau Ailddefnyddio Ailgylchu v Reduce Re-use Recycle (%)
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Hysbysiad o Waith

Enw’r Prosiect: RHAGLEN WAITH CYNNAL A CHADW TYMHOROL
A55/A494/A550/A483(A5) 2024 (Tymor yr hydref)

Gwaith Arfaethedig: Gwaith cynnal a chadw hanfodol
(Yn cynnwys torri glaswellt / codi shwriel / glanhau cwteri /
ysgubo’r ffordd / archwiliadau ar strwythurau a rhwystrau ffordd
ayyb)

Dyddiad Dechrau’r Rhaglen:  Dydd Llun 12 Awst 2024
Dyddiad Cwblhau’r Rhaglen: Dydd Gwener 15 Tachwedd 2024
Rhif Cofrestr Gwaith Stryd: Amryw

Cleient: ACGCC
Prif Gontractwr: Cyngor Sir Conwy
Cyngor Gwynedd

Cyngor Sir y Fflint
Cyngor Sir Wrecsam

Hoffwn eich hysbysu y bydd y gwaith uchod yn digwydd yn y lleoliad uchod rhwng dydd Llun, 13 Awst
a dydd Gwener, 15 Tachwedd 2024.

Gall hyn olygu lefel swn uwch na'r arfer bob hyn a hyn, ac ymddiheuraf ymlaen llaw am unrhyw
anhwylustod y gall hyn ei achosi.

Bydd y gwaith yn golygu cau’r A55 rhwng tua 20:00 a 06:00 o’r gloch (pan fo llif y traffig yn is).
Gweler y rhaglen lawn am ragor o wybodaeth.

Rhaglen o gyfyngiadau rheoli traffig arfaethedig:

Manylion y cyfyngiadau Dyddiad ac Amser Dyddiad ac Amser | Nodiadau
Cychwyn ** Gorffen **
19:00 06:00 Terfyn cyflymder 40mya
Terfyn cyflymder 40mya 12/08/2024 15/11/2024 ar waith ym mhob safle
19:00 06:00 Gwrthlif gyda therfyn
Twnnel a phentir Penmaenbach 02/09/24 05/09/24 lled 3.2m
Ffordd ymuno C36A Brychdyn tua’r Gwyriadau lleol ar waith
dwyrain 16:30 23:00
Ffordd ymadael C36A Brychdyn tua’r 15/09/24 15:09/24
gorllewin
: 19:00 06:00 Gwrthlif gyda therfyn
Twnnel a phentir Pen y Clip 16/09/24 19/09/24 lled 3.2m
19:00 06:00 Gwrthlif gyda therfyn
Twrne\ Loty 11/11/24 14/11/24 lled 3.2m
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** mae'r dyddiadau yn rhai dros dro, a gallant newid.

Bydd mesurau lliniaru megis arwyddion 'Gyrrwch yn Ofalus' a '40mya’' cynghorol yn cael eu codi ar hyd
llwybrau’r gwyriad.

Bydd y traffig ar hyd llwybry gwyriad yn cael ei fonitro i adnabod unrhyw broblemau / mesurau lliniaru
ychwanegol fydd efallai angen eu hystyried.

Gwasanaethau Brys (Heddlu/Tan/Ambiwlans)

Bydd angen i'r holl draffig (gwasanaethau brys) sy’n teithio yn y cyffiniau ddefnyddio’r llwybr(au)
gwyriad priodol.

Porthladd Caergybi

Byddwn yn ddiolchgar pe gallech roi gwybod i draffig y llongau fferi am y trefniadau cau, a
chynghori'r holl draffig i yrru'n ofalus ar hyd llwybry gwyriad.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol
Cysylltu gyda LIC a'r Adran Gorchmynion ynghylch y Gorchmynion Traffig — wedi ei weithredu.

Cydweithredu gydag ACGCC a Rheolwyr Gwasanaethau Stryd Lleol ynghylch pob elfen o'r gwaith (gan
gynnwys addasrwydd llwybr y gwyriad) — wedi ei weithredu.

Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth lawn i effaith y gwaith ar ddefnyddwyr y ffordd, preswylwyr a'r gweithlu, e.e.
math y rheolaeth traffig dros dro (Cau’r ffordd yn llawn gyda gwyriadau lleol, gwrthlif, cau lonydd ac
ati, lle ary ffordd, dyddiad y gwaith, amser y gwaith, gwaith arall ac ati).

Bydd arwyddion gwybodaeth yn cael eu codi cyn i'r gwaith ddechrau, yn cynghori'r cyhoedd sy'n
teithio am ddyddiadau ac amseroedd y ffordd yn cau.

Bydd ACGCC yn dosbarthu llythyrau i eiddo yng nghyffiniau'r gwaith yn rhoi gwybod i Breswylwyr /
Busnesau am y gwaith.

Rydym wedi cydweithredu gyda National Highways / UK Highways er mwyn sicrhau nad oes ffyrdd
eraill wedi trefnu i gael eu cau ar rwydweithiau Cefnffyrdd cyfagos.

Bydd Contractwyr Gwasanaeth y Gaeaf (AP) yn cael eu hyshysu (cydlynir gwaith graeanu bob nos).
Ymddiheurwn o flaen llaw am unrhyw anhwylustod y gall hyn ei achosi.

Am ragor o wybodaeth, gan gynnwys diweddariadau ynghylch y prosiect cyfeiriwch at wefan
Gwasanaeth Gwybodaeth Traffig Cymru www.traffig.cymru.

Os hoffech drafod y mater ymhellach cysylltwch & Traffig Cymru ar 0300 123 1213.
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Notification of Works

Project Name:

Version
1.4

(03/07/2024)

A55/A494/A550/A483(A5) DUAL CARRIAGEWAY

ANNUAL CYCLIC CLOSURES PROGRAMMIE 2024
(Autumnal)

Proposed Works:

Annual Essential Cyclic Maintenance Work.

(Works will include grass cutting / weed treatment / litter
collection / drainage cleansing / sweeping / structural and vehicle
restraint systems inspections etc.)

Programme Start Date:
Programme Completion Date:
Client:

Streetworks Register No:
Principal Contractor:

NMWTRA
Multiple

Monday 12'"" of August 2024
Friday 15" of November 2024

Gwynedd Council
Flintshire County Council
Wrexham County Borough Council

Conwy County Borough Council

| refer to the above and wish to inform you that the works noted will be undertaken between Monday

12" August and Friday 15" November 2024.

This could result in a higher than usual level of noise at intervals and | take this opportunity in
apologising in advance for any inconvenience incurred.

Please refer to the provided programme for further details of planned closures.

Proposed programme of traffic management restrictions:

Details of Restrictions Start Dateand | End Dateand | Notes
Time** Time**

o 19:00 06:00 40mph speed restriction
40mph speed restriction 12/08/2024 15/11/2024 implzme?\ted on all sites
Penmaenbach Tunnel and Headland 19:00 06:00 Contraflow with 3.2m

02/09/24 05/09/24 width restriction
J36A Broughton eastbound entry slip road 16:30 23:00 fiocal diversionsin place
J36A Broughton westbound exit slip road 15/09/24 15:09/24
Pen y Clip Tunnel and Headland 19:00 06:00 Contraflow with 3.2m
16/09/24 19/09/24 width restriction
Conwy Tunnel 19:00 06:00 Contraflow with 3.2m
11/11/24 14/11/24 width restriction

** dates provisional, may be subject to change

Mitigation measures, such as ‘Please drive carefully’ and advisory “40mph signs’ will be erected along

the diversion routes.

CFAI Fyé
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Traffic along the diversion route will be monitored to identify any issues / additional mitigation
measures that may need to be considered.

Emergency Services (Police / Fire / Ambulance)

All traffic (including Emergency Service vehicles) travelling in the area to utilise the appropriate
diversion route(s).

Holyhead Port

| would be grateful if you could inform ferry traffic of these proposed closures and advise all vehicles
to drive safely along the diversion route.

Additional information

Liaison with Welsh Government Orders Branch regarding Traffic Orders has been undertaken.

Co-ordination with NMWTRA and Local Authority Streetworks Managers regarding all aspects of the
works (including suitability of diversion route) has been undertaken.

Full consideration has been given to the impact of the work on road users, residents and work force
e.g. Type of temporary traffic management (Full road closures with local diversions, contra flow, lane

closures etc. road space, date of works, time of works, other works etc.)

Information signs will be erected prior to the works advising the travelling public of the closure dates
and times.

NMWTRA will distribute a letter to properties alongside the works area informing residents /
businesses.

Arrangements will be put in place to allow customers/workers to access and leave the properties
within the closure.

Co-ordination with National Highways/ UK Highways has been undertaken to ensure no other closures
are being planned on neighbouring Trunk Road networks.

Winter Service Contractors (PA) will be notified (gritting actions are co-ordinated every night).
Please accept my apologies in advance for any inconvenience incurred.

Further information, including regular updates, regarding this project can be obtained on the website
of the Welsh Government’s Traffic Information Service www.traffic.wales.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please contact Traffic Wales on 0300 123 1213.
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ATC Deputy Clerk

From: ATC Info

Sent: 05 September 2024 14:52

To: ATC Clerk; ATC Deputy Clerk; ATC Placeplan

Subject: FW: Maes chwarae Pentre Mawr // Pentre Mawr play area

Do you want to share with all clirs?

From: ERF Communications <erfcommunications@conwy.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 September 2024 14:33

To: ATC Info <info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>; Clir Andrew Wood <cllr.andrew.wood@conwy.gov.uk>; Clir
Alan Hunter <cllr.alan.hunter@conwy.gov.uk>; ClIr Keith Eeles <cllr.keith.eeles@conwy.gov.uk>; ClIr Charlie
McCoubrey <cllr.charlie.mccoubrey@conwy.gov.uk>; Clir Paul Luckock <cllr.paul.luckock@conwy.gov.uk>; Clir Ros
Griffiths-Williams <clIr.ros.griffiths-williams@conwy.gov.uk>

Cc: David Dudley <david.dudleyl@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: Maes chwarae Pentre Mawr // Pentre Mawr play area

***English below***
Annwyl Cynghorydd,

Rydym yn gosod offer chwarae newydd ym Mhentre Mawr, o heddiw tan ddydd Gwener 13 Medi.
Byddwn yn gosod siglenni newydd ac yn gosod rowndabowt i gadeiriau olwyn.

Bydd y maes chwarae ar gau yn ystod yr wythnos tan 5pm, ond ar agor gyda'’r nos ac ar benwythnosau.
Ariennir y gwaith hwn gan Lywodraeth y DU (Cronfa Ffyniant Gyffredin y Deyrnas Unedig).

Dear Councillors,

We are installing new play equipment at Pentre Mawr, from today until Friday 13 September.
We are replacing the swings and installing a wheelchair roundabout.

The playground will be closed during weekdays until 5pm, but open evenings and weekends.
This work is funded by UK Government (UK Shared Prosperity Fund).
Cofion cynnes/Kind regards

Abigail Gilbert
Swyddog Cyfathrebu / Communications Officer

AFfCh - Yr Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau

ERF - Environment, Roads and Facilities

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council
b4 abigail.gilbert@conwy.gov.uk

@& 01492 577028

5 www.conwy.gov.uk
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